# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2017 at 7pm.

Date: 25<sup>th</sup> July 2017

KE Pickering
Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> July 2017
- 4. Clerks update or reports.

(Please note 'matters arising' no longer form part of a formal council meeting – items requiring decisions will be listed as an agenda item – otherwise an update or report will be provided).

## 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i) Planning Application PA/2017/1020 Planning permission to erect a building to accommodate restaurant/bar and other facilities related to holiday lodges & marina land at Brigg marina, Mill Lane, Brigg.
- ii) Planning Application PA/2017/1061 Planning permission to erect a detached chalet bungalow and detached garage Land rear of 179 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.
- iii)Planning Application PA/1133 Planning permission to erect a single storey side extension 37 Meadow Vale, Scawby

# 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

- (i) Cllr Mrs Keyworth:
  - Transport for the North
  - N.L.C Winter Service Review
  - Town and parish Council liaison meeting

7. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

#### 8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. Grant Applications to Grantscape to receive information regarding the new pieces of play equipment, to agree submission of grant application and discuss if match funding from N.L.C community pot should be sought.

### 9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

## 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) New highways matters

## 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Playing Field/Football Pitches management of and progress made with agreement with Demeter House.
- a) To receive and approve the draft contract between Demeter House School and Scawby Parish Council for the use of the playing fields and facilities Sept 2017

   August 2018.
- b) To confirm the agreement made of £5000 annual payment from Demeter House to Scawby Parish Council for the use of the playing fields and facilities as detailed within the contract.
  - iii. Remembrance Day Service at the War Memorial 11/11/2017 discuss
  - iv. Front Garden Competition to note that the judging of this competition has taken place and winners chosen.
    - To agree the prizes for the competition winners (provided by the parish council) -£25, £15, £10 for the 3 sections (budget of £150 required in total) and agree from whom the voucher prizes should be purchased.
  - v. Proposed retirement home development Scawby To give consideration to the advice received from Chris Barwell (circulated) and give consideration yo any pieces of land identified as suitable for this type of development.
  - vi. To give consideration to the quotation received to supply and fit a dog bin at Gainsborough Lane/Mill Lane crossroads £250 + vat.
  - v. Any new village matters.

### 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2017.

(Please note: One week later than normal)